
Page 1 of 4 

City of Portage 
Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, October 21, 2013 
Public Hearing – 6:25 p.m. 

Regular Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
City Municipal Building, 115 West Pleasant Street 

Conference Room Two 
 
Members present: Mayor Bill Tierney, Chairperson; Addie A. Tamboli, Vice-

Chairperson; Robert Redelings, City Engineer, Jan Bauman and 
Mike Oszman. 

 
Members excused: Brian Zirbes and Peter Tofson. 
 
 
Others present: Ann Clausen, Jim Grothman, Tommy Nakielski, Bobby Nakielski, 

Tommy Nakielski Jr. and John Helmann. 
 
Public Hearing – 6:25 p.m. 
  
 Consider conditional use permit for Tommy D. Nakielski vehicles 

sales & equipment. 
 
 Mayor Tierney called the Public Hearing to order and read the Notice 

aloud. He asked for the first time if there was anyone present who 
wished to speak in favor of or in opposition to the CUP. 

 
 Tommy Nakielski indicated he was in favor of the CUP and they 

restore classic cars. 
 
 Mayor Tierney asked for the second time if there was anyone present 

who wished to speak in favor of or in opposition to the CUP. Mayor 
Tierney asked for the third and final time if there was anyone present 
who wished to speak in favor of or in opposition to the CUP. Hearing 
no responses, he declared the Public Hearing closed at 6:28 p.m. 

 
 
Regular Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 
 
2. Approval of minutes from previous meeting 

 
Motion by Oszman, second by Tamboli to approve the minutes. Motion 
passed 5 to 0 on call of the roll. 

 



Page 2 of 4 

3. Discussion and possible action on Conditional Use Permit for 
Tommy D. Nakielski for the additional use of vehicles sales and 
equipment at 901 E. Wisconsin Street. 

 
Tamboli inquired as to what the nature of the business was. Mr. 
Nakielski said they currently restore classic cars and they intend to 
obtain a dealership license. He said they own the building at 901 E. 
Wisconsin St. 
 
Tamboli mentioned that the parking lot abuts the sidewalk and bumper 
guards may be required. Mr. Nakieski said that wouldn’t be an issue. 
Mayor Tierney expressed concern for “fixer-uppers” being in open 
sight. Mr. Nakieski indicated there wouldn’t be any junk cars in the 
open. 
 
Motion by Tamboli, second by Oszman to approve the CUP w/ the 
condition that cars parked on the lot won’t have their bumpers extend 
into the right of way. Motion passed 5 to 0 on call of the roll. 
 

4. Discussion and possible action on Certified Survey Map resulting 
from request to combine tax parcels 11271-112 and 11271-113. 

 
Redelings provided a brief history of the situation where the property 
presently consists of two parcels, the residence is on the parcel that is 
zoned Industrial and the vacant parcel is zoned residential. 
 
Mr. Grothman indicated this is a normal practice whereby parcels are 
combined to satisfy requirements imposed by a financial lender. 
 
Mayor Tierney inquired about the zoning. Redelings indicated it would 
remain the same and the new parcel would have split zoning. Tamboli 
inquired about the parcel’s legal status. Redelings suggested it would 
be legal non-conforming. 
 
Motion by Tamboli, second by Oszman to approve the CSM and 
forward it to Council. Motion passed 5 to 0 on call of the roll. 

 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding letter from FEMA 

regarding final flood hazards. 
 

Redelings referred to correspondence received from FEMA. The 
current floodplain maps are dated April 2, 2008 and the Baraboo River 
experienced unprecedented flooding in the summer of 2008. As a 
result, the maps have been updated w/ new information which extends 
into the City. Gary Heinrichs (DNR) was contacted and said DNR 



Page 3 of 4 

would soon be providing direction to City on action needed to stay in 
compliance w/ the National Flood Insurance Program. 
 

6. Discussion and possible action on Sidewalk Master Plan. 
 

Redelings provided a handout outlining the Master Sidewalk Plan 
adoption process and suggestions for 2014 sidewalk installation and 
replacement (attached). 

 
7. Discussion and possible action on P.A.T.H.S. 

 
Mayor Tierney introduced Ann Clausen, consultant to the Fox-
Wisconsin Rivers Heritage Parkway. Ms. Clausen was pleased to 
speak on behalf of the Parkway and the benefits of PATHS.  
 
She referred to the 1905 monument that’s at the northwest corner of 
Wauona Trail and E. Wisconsin St. Recognizing the roadway is 
scheduled for reconstruction in 2020, Ms. Clausen emphasized the 
need to retain the monument at or near it’s current location. She also 
mentioned that it would be beneficial to bring this matter to DOT’s 
attention. 
 
Redelings provided a working drawing of the next generation of 
P.A.T.H.S. 
 
Ms. Clausen indicated it would be desirable to link the trail system to 
the Indian Agency House, Fort Winnebago and the Surgeon’s 
Quarters. She also expressed a desire to show the water trails. She 
indicated there is currently an initiative to raise funds for 2 ADA canoe 
landings – one near the Indian Agency House and one on the 
Wisconsin River. 
 
Oszman mentioned that Boy Scouts make good use of the Marquette 
Segment of the Ice Age Trail. 
 
Mr. Helmann indicated the proposed Hwy 33 Crossing at Pauquette 
Park is currently unsafe and advocated for a better crossing. 
 
The City Engineer will make suggested changes and bring an updated 
map to the next meeting. 

 
8. Adjournment. 

 
Motion by Oszman, second by Tamboli to adjourn. Motion passed 5 to 
0 on call of the roll. 
 



Page 4 of 4 

The meeting concluded at 7:34 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert G. Redelings, City Engineer 




